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McDonald, Jim

From: McDonald, Jim

Sent:  Monday, October 03, 2005 8:37 AM
To: 'Brian Storey'

Subject: RE: Robbins

My day 30 is October 13, 2005.

~ Attached is my rough draft of an incompleteness letter, if | get close to day 30.

From: Brian Storey [mailto:bstorey@jonesedmunds.com]
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2005 3:57 PM

To: McDonald, Jim

Subject: Robbins

I have not yet been able to reach Mr. Lee at his desk, after telling you | would email you the modifications
to the op permit application yesterday. | understand that you can not wait too long due to the review period,
but we have completed the modifications to the permit application, again | just want to make sure the

Mill agrees with how we are suggesting they change their records. I'm not sure how much you can wait
before sending out an RAI on this but | do appreciate your consideration.

10/3/2005



